Tos H l BA TOSHIBA AMERICA INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC,

PRODUCT SAFETY AND STANDARD COMPLIANCE
COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING DIVISION

8740 IRVINE BOULEVARD

IRVIME, CALIFORNIA 52518-1697

TELEPHOME: (949) 587-6473

FAX [D40) SA3-3204

March 18,2005

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Atm: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: CJ6UPA3418BT
(Original Grant date: 2/28/05 )
Applicant: Toshiba Corp.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: CI6UPA3418BT, originally
granted on 2/28/03.

The major change filed under this application 1s:
Changing from Limited Modular Approval to Full Modular Approval including all the
same antennas tested under subject [D.

The difference between Bluetooth Module V1.2 to V2.0 does not involve any hardware change

If vou have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

hipa America Information Systems. Inc.
9740 Irvine Blvd.
Irvine, CA 92618






